FRD.001.00001882

From:  Peter Meakin

Sent: Sun, 14 Feb 2021 16:49:36 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Angus Llewellyn >; Chris
> Laura Binnic <
; Tasha

Subject: RE: news.com.au clip for approval + the PM's office just called

That’s fine with me.

From: Angus Llewellyn
Sent: Sunday, 14 February 2021 4:28 PM

To: Chris Benda I Pete Vie2in N ; 2.2 Binnie
I <5 Farlcy N 5ha Smithies
—

Subject: news.com.au clip for approval + the PM's office just called

a) This clip is the one we’re planning on sending to Maiden. She tells me that her piece will go live 7 or 8 am tomorrow.
Are we ok with this?

b) Andrew Carswell from the PM’s office just called and didn’t leave a message. But he sent a text which said “Hi Angus.
Andrew Carswell from the PM’s office.” But that’s all. | assume he’d like me to call him back. He’s the PM’s head media
person.

Angus






